

House Engrossed

career, technical education; projects fund

State of Arizona
House of Representatives
Fifty-fifth Legislature
First Regular Session
2021

CHAPTER 95
HOUSE BILL 2055

AN ACT

AMENDING SECTION 15-1231, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT FUNDS.

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE)

1 Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:

2 Section 1. Heading change

3 The article heading of title 15, chapter 10, article 9, Arizona
4 Revised Statutes, is changed from "CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND
5 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROJECTS FUND" to "CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION
6 PROJECTS FUND".

7 Sec. 2. Section 15-1231, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
8 read:

9 15-1231. Career and technical education projects fund; use of
10 monies; requirements

11 A. The governing board of a school district may establish a
12 permanent career and technical education ~~and vocational education~~ projects
13 fund in an amount OF not ~~to exceed one hundred thousand dollars~~ MORE THAN
14 \$100,000. The fund ~~shall consist~~ CONSISTS of proceeds from the sale of
15 items produced OR SERVICES PROVIDED by career and technical education ~~and~~
16 ~~vocational education~~ programs. Monies in the fund may be used for any of
17 the following purposes:

18 1. ~~Purchase of~~ PURCHASING materials for use by career and technical
19 education ~~and vocational education~~ pupils in an instructional program that
20 produces a product OR PROVIDES A SERVICE that may be sold by the school
21 district.

22 2. ~~Purchase of~~ PURCHASING equipment, ~~not to exceed five thousand~~
23 ~~dollars in any one fiscal year,~~ OR SERVICES for use by career and
24 technical education ~~and vocational education~~ pupils in an instructional
25 program ~~which~~ THAT produces a product OR PROVIDES A SERVICE that may be
26 sold by the school district.

27 3. PAYING expenses directly related to ~~the~~ planning and ~~design of~~
28 DESIGNING career and technical education ~~and vocational education~~ program
29 products OR SERVICES.

30 4. PAYING EXPENSES RELATED TO AN APPROVED DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
31 CAREER AND TECHNICAL STUDENT ORGANIZATION, INCLUDING COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH
32 EVENTS, CONFERENCES OR COMPETITIONS.

33 B. Monies in the career and technical education ~~and vocational~~
34 ~~education~~ projects fund may not be used to pay salaries, wages or employee
35 fringe benefits.

36 C. ALL PURCHASES MADE FROM THE CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION
37 PROJECTS FUND MUST COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 1 OF THIS TITLE,
38 INCLUDING ALL PROVISIONS RELATING TO PROCUREMENT PRACTICES.

39 ~~C.~~ D. The career and technical education ~~and vocational education~~
40 projects fund of a school district is a continuing fund, and monies in the
41 career and technical education ~~and vocational education~~ projects fund are
42 not subject to reversion, except that all monies in the CAREER AND
43 TECHNICAL EDUCATION PROJECTS fund ~~in excess of one hundred thousand~~
44 ~~dollars~~ THAT EXCEED \$100,000 at the end of the fiscal year ~~shall~~ revert to
45 the school ~~plant~~ MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION fund.

APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR MARCH 24, 2021.

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE MARCH 24, 2021.